From: BLACK, LARRY

To: Beth Axson

Subject: RE: as-built / records request - SCDOT bridge replacement
Date: Friday, March 6, 2020 8:49:18 AM
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Beth,
The size of the line was 5 pair drop. This served the house at 204 Timms Mill.

Thanks, Larry

From: Beth Axson <beth.axson@gel.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2020 2:24 PM

To: BLACK, LARRY <Ib0014@att.com>

Cc: William Dovell <william.dovell@gel.com>

Subject: RE: as-built / records request - SCDOT bridge replacement

Great. Thank you, Larry.
Are you able to provide any records or a statement as to the size of the line? We'd like to gather as much
information as possible for our records.

Thanks again.
Beth

Beth Axson
Utility Coordinator | Marketing Manager
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From: BLACK, LARRY <|b0014@att.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 2:10 PM

To: Beth Axson <beth.axson@gel.com>

Subject: RE: as-built / records request - SCDOT bridge replacement

Beth,

We did have a conduit attached to the old bridge on Timms Mill Road with a service wire inside.

Thanks,

Larry Black

MGR OSP PLNG & ENG DESIGN
Construction & Engineering-SE

AT&T
1003 Whitehall Rd, Anderson, SC 29625
P 864.222.9479 | Ib0014@att.com
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are AT&T property, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom this email is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipient(s) or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message
in error, please notify the sender and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding,
printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

From: Beth Axson <beth.axson@gel.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2020 7:18 AM

To: BLACK, LARRY <|b0014@att.com>; LWIN, MARK P <mI0973 @att.com>
Cc: William Dovell <william.dovell@gel.com>

Subject: as-built / records request - SCDOT bridge replacement

Good morning, Larry and Mark.

Angelo Hines gave me your contact information regarding gathering as-built records for AT&T facilities. We are
assisting SCDOT on two bridge replacements, one on Smithford Road over Mud Creek in York County; the
other on Timms Mill Road over Six&Twenty Creek in Anderson County. We have been tasked with utility
records research to aid SCDOT in an accurate design of these bridge replacements. Our SC811 one-call
request indicated AT&T may have facilities on both sites. I've attached Google Earth .kml files for each location.
Any records you can provide for these bridge projects is greatly appreciated. If you have any questions about
anything, please call me at (843) 769-7379 ext 1618.
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Thank you.
Beth

Beth Axson
Utility Coordinator | Marketing Manager
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